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. BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
- DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

\

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4333

JASON ALLEN i{OSAL - | DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER

1321 ngtdn Street ' - C P
Manteca, CA 95336 | [Gov. Code, §11520] .
Pharmacy Technician License No TCH -
37691

Respondent.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Onor about December 6, 2013, Complainant Virginia Herold, in her official capacity

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, filed

.Accusation No. 4333 against Jason Allen Rosal (Respondent) before the Board of Pharmacy.

(Accusation attached as Exhibit A.)
2. Onor about May 18, 2001,_fhe Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pharmacy
Technician License No. TCH 37691 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician expired on -

January 31, 2013, and was caricelled on May 5, 2013. However, this lapse in licensure does not
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.deprive the Board of its authority to institute or continue this disciplinary proceeding, pursuant to

Business and Professions Code section 118(D). '

3. On or about January 16, 2014, Respondent was served by Cert;fied and First Class
Mail copies of the Accusation No. 4333, Statement to Respondent, Notice of Defense, Request
for Discovery, and Discovery Statutes (Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and
11507.7) at Respondent's address of record which, pursuant to Business and Professions Code
section 4100, is required to bé reported and maintained with the Board. Respondent's address of
record was _and is: 1321 Higton Street, Manteca, CA 95336. |

4. Service of the Accusation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of
Government Code section 11503, subdivision (c) and/or Business & Profeséions Code section -
124.

5. Onorabout] anﬁary 21, 2014, the post office returned the eturn re(;eipt pbst card
bearing Respéndent’s signafa‘ue with a date of January 18, 2014, demonstrating that the
aforementioned documents were actually received by Respondent. Respondent failed to file a
Notice of Defense or otherwise contact the Office of the Attorney General or the Board within the.
time requiréd by statute. \

6.  Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part:

(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent
files a notice of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all parts
of the accusation not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall
constitute a waiver of respondent's right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion
may nevertheless grant a hearing. o

7. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon him |
of the Accusation, and therefore‘waived his right to a hearing on the merits of Accusation No.
4333.

8.  California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part:

(a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the
hearing, the agency may take action based upon the respondent's express admissions
or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used as.evidence without any notice to
respondent,

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDE};{
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9. Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds
Respondent is in default. The Board will take acti;)n without further hearing and, based on the
relevant evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this matter, as well as
taking official notice of all the investigatory réports, exhibits and statements contained therein on
file at the Board's offices regarding the allegations contained in Accusation No. 4333, finds that
the charges and allegations in Acc;uéation No. 4333, are separately and severally, found to be true
and correct by clear and convincing evidence. | '

10. Taking official ndtice of its.own internal records, pursuant to Business and
Professions Code section 125 3, it is hereby determined that the reasonable costs for Investlgatlon
and anorcement is $1147.50 as of April 2,2014. .

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

1.  Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Reépondent Jason Allen Rosal has subjected

his Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 37691 to discipline.

2. The agency has jurisdiction to ac’ljudicate this case by default.

3. The Board of Pharmacy is authorized to revoke Respondent's Pharmacy Technician -

License based upon the followmg violations alleged in the Accusatlon whlch are supported by the
evidence contained in the Default DeClSIOIl Evidence Packet in this case.:

a.  Respondent is subject to dlsc1p1mqry action for unprofessmnal cbnduct under section
4301, subdivisidn (1) (conviction of a crime), in that on or about July 18, 2011, in San Joaquin
County Superior Court, in the case entitled People v. Jason Allen Rosal, Case Number
MFO033605A, Respondent \x‘fas convicted after his plea of guilty of violating Penal Code section
496, subdivision (aj, (receiving known stolen property), a misdemeanor.

b. Respondént is subject to disciplinary ﬁction for unprofessional conduct under section
4301, subdivision (f), in that on dates uncertain prior to May 26, 201‘;1, Respondent embc’zzled
prescription medications from his erﬁployer.

¢ Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section

4301, subdivision (&), in that on dates uncertain prior to May 26, 2011, Respondent self-

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER |
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administered the controlled substance Methamphetamine to an extent or in a manner dangerous or
injurious to himself or others.

d.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section

4301 subdivision (j), in that on dates uncertain up to and including May 26, 2011, Respondent

violated laws governing controlled substances. Respondent violated Health and Safety Code
section 11350, subdivision (a), by possessing the controlled substance Hydrocodone without a
prescription. Respondent violated and Health and Safety Code section 11377, subdivision (a) by
possessing the controlled substance Methamphetamine without a prescription.

e.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section
4301, subdivision (o) in that on dates uncertain prior to May 26, 2011, Respondent violated laws
governing pharmacy. Respondent violated Code section 4060 by possessing the dangerous drug
Cialis without a prescription. Respondent violated Code section 4060 by possessing the

dangerous drug Viagra without a prescription.

ORDER

IT IS SO ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 37691, heretofore issued
to Respondent Jason Allen Rosal, is revoked.

Pursuant to Government Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent may serve a
written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within
seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may
vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute.

This Decision shall become effective on May 30, 2014,

It is so ORDERED April 30, 2014.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

/%7( A

STAN C. WEISSER
Board President

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
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Attachment: Exhibit A Accusation
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACEMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
JEFFREY M. PHILLIPS
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No, 154990
1300 I Street, Suite 125 ,
P.O. Box 944255 -
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 324-6292
Facsimile: -(916) 327-8643
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA '
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: - Case No. 4333
JASON ALLEN ROSAL
1321 Higton Street : ’
Manteca, CA 95336 ACCUSATION
Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH
| 37691 :
~ Respondent.
Complainant alleges:
~ PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusaiion solely in her official capacity -

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. On or about May 18, 2001, the Boafd of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician
Lic'ense Number TCH 37691 to Jason Allen Rosal (Respondent), The Pharmacy Technician
License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and :expired
on Jaguary 31, 2013, and has not been renewed.

JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmécy (Board)l, Department of

Consumer Affairs, uﬁdér the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the

Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated.
. N ] Accusation
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4. Section 4300 of the Code states in pertinent part:
“(a) Bvery license issued may be suspended or revoked...”
5, Section 4300.1 of the Code states:

“The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by
operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license
on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board
of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or diséiplinary
proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license.”

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

6.  Section 4301 of the Code states:

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional
conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake,
Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following:

4ean

“(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or
corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwme and
whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not,

s

reve

“(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any dangerous
drug or ot alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to
oneself, to a person holding a license under this chapter, or to any other persen or te the public, or
to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safety to the public the
practice authorizcd by the license.

P -

“{) The vxolatlon of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United
States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

ERY

-“(]) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
duties of a licensee under this chapter. “The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. .
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances or
dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantlally related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A. plea or verdict of guilty or

|| & conviction followmg a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning

of this provision. The board may teke action when the time for appeal has elapscd or the

2 A Accusation
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judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made
suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of
the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not
guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, mformanon, or
1nd10tment

“(0) Violating or attempting to violate, direbtly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the

| violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this chapter or of the applicable

federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board'or by any other state or federal regulatory agency...”
7. Section 4022 of the Code states

“Dangerous drug” or “dangerous device” means any drug or dev1ce unsafe for self-use in
humans or animals, and includes the followmg

“(a) Any drug that bears the legend: “Caution: federal law proh1b1ts dispensing w1thout
preseription,” “Rx only,” or words of similar 1mport

“(¢) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully dispensed only on |

prescnptlon or furmshed pursuant to Section 4006.”

8. Section 4060 of the Code provides in pertinént part that no pérson shall possess any

controlled substance, except that furnished to.a person upon the prescription of a physician or

other speclﬁcd medical professional.

9, Health and Safety Code section 11377, subdivision (4) provides in pertment part that

| it is illegal to posse:ss any controlled substance specified in subdivision (d) of [I:Iealth and Safety. .|

Code] Section 11055,

10, . Health and Saféty Code section 11350, subdivision (a) provides in pertinent part that
itis illegél to possesé any coﬁtrolled substance specified in subdivision (b) of {Health and Safety
Code] Section 11055, |

| DRUGS

11, “Methamphetamine” is a Schedule II controlled substance as defined by Health and

| Safety Code section 11055, subdw:swn (d), paragraph (2).

12, “Norco is a brand name for Hydrocodone combined with acetammophen
Hydrocodone,is a Schedule XI controlled substance as defined by Health and Safety Code section
s

3 - Accusation
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11055, subdivision (b), paragraph (1), subparagraph (I}, and a dangerous drug as defined by Code
section 4022, '

13, Viagra is a brand name for the drug Sildenafil Citrate, and is a dangerous drug as

|| defined by Code section 4022,

14. Cialisisa brand name for the dfug Tadalafil, and is a dangerous drug as deﬁned by

Code section 4022, ‘
| ~ COSTRECOVERY |

15. * Section 125.3 of the Code states, ip pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative l‘aw judge to direét a licentiate found t0 have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

16.  Atall times relevant in this matier Respondent worked at Kaiser Pharmécy m
Manteca, California.” On or about May 26, 2011, the Manteca Police Departm_ent searched
Respondent‘é residence, finding 3.2 grams of Methalﬁph'etamine, paraphcrﬁalia for smoking -
Methamphetamine, six (g) empty prescription bottles ‘th'at were 1ot prescribed-fo Respondent,

including Norco (Hydrocodone), Cialis, and Viagra. The prescription bottles of Hydrocodone and

[ Vidgra weie empty, “and*the'pfeséri'pﬁotr bottles-of Cialis contained: 24 pills of Cialis: n e o

17. . Respondei;t admitted to stealing Hydrocodone, Ciafis, and Viagra from his employer

for approximately the previous 7 months, Respdndent explained that he would take prescriptions

that had been filled, but had not been picked up by the patient and would otherwise be returned to

stock, | Respondent stated the Methamphetamine, Cialis, and Viagra were for personal use , but he

 did not use the Hydrocodoné, he sold it to friends and acquaintances.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Substantially Related Criminal Conviétion)
* 18, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section

4301, subdivision (/), in that on or about July 18, 2011, in San Joaquin County Superior Court, in

the case entitled People v. Jason Allen Rosal, Case Number MF033605A, Respondent was

4 Accusation
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convicted after his pleé of gt.l'ilty of violating Penal Code section 496, Subdivision'(a), (receiving |
known stolen property), a misdemeanor: The ciroumistances are that Respondent possessed
prope@ which he knew to be stolen from the Kaiser Pharmacy where he was employed, as stated |
in paragraphs 16 and 1.7, above, |
'SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
. (Dishonest, Fraudulent, Corrupt, and Deceifful‘ Acts)
19.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprofessional conduct under section
4301, Asubdivilsion (), in that on dates un‘certain prior fo May 26, 2011, Respondent embezzled
prescription medioations.flrom his employér, as described in paragraphs 16 anc'lnl’?, above,
| THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unlawful Self-Administration of Controlled Substance to an Extent or in a Manner
Dangerous to Himself or Others) ¢ |

20. .Respondent is subject to éisciplinary action for junprofessional conduct under section
4301, subdivision (h), iﬂ that on dates; hncerttiin _pric;r to May 26, 2011, kespondent self-
admipistered the controlled substance Methamphetamiine to an extent or in a manner dangerous or |
injurious to himself or others, The circumsfances are as described in paragraph 17, above.

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

BRI S "(V-i'olatiqn*afLaws'Gov-erni-ng«Cbntrolled-‘Substances)-~--- oy e

21.  Respondent is subject to dis:'z"iplinary action for ﬁnprofcssional conduct under section

4301 subdivision (j), in that on dates unccrtain up to and including May 26, 201 1, Respondent

v1olated laws governing controlled substances The cnrcum*stances are as follows:

a,  Respondent violated Health and Safety Code section 11350, subdivision (a) by
possessing the controlled substance Hydrocodone without a prescnpuon '

b.  Respondent violated and Health and Safety Code section 1137’7 subdivision (a)
by possessing the controlled substance Methamphetamine without a prescription,
o ' ) . : ,
I - | -
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FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
" (Violation of Laws Governing Pharmacy)

22.  Respondent is subject to disciplinary action for unprof’essional conduct ﬁnder section
4301, subdivision (o) in that on dates uncertain prior to May 26, 2011, Respondent violated laws

governing pharmacy, The circumstances are as stated in paragraphs 18-21 above, and as follows:

a.  Respondent violated Code section 4060 by possessing the dangefous drug Cialis

without a prescription,
b, Respondent violated Code section 4060 by possessing the dangerous drug
Viagra without a prescription,

- PRAYER

WHER.EFORE Complainant requests that a hearmg be held on the matters herein alleged

and that followmg the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision:

1, Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician License‘Number TCH 37691, issued to

Jason Allen Rosal; ’
2. Ordenng Jason Allen Rosal to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section

125.3;

T 30t Taking such other-and "further a’ctlorras*deemed necessary and Propess- «- - -

Lyl

VIRGINI OLD

Executive

Board of Pharrnacy

Department of Consumer Aff‘axrs
State of California

Complainant

DATED: /= / 2 //& |

SA2012106602
11204960.doc . .
6 Accusation







Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		ac114333.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 0



		Passed: 30



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top



